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MEMORANDUM 

July 1, 2025 

TO: Judicial and Legal Community 

FROM: Ashley Beeman, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst  

RE: Summary of Changes for Juvenile Forms (July 2025) 

The table below outlines changes to the Juvenile forms based on SSSB 6006 updating 
RCW 13.34.030(6).  
  

 

Juvenile Forms 
 Form Summary 

1. JU 03.0100 
Dependency 

Petition 

Changes: (1) Added to section 1.5 statutory basis for declaring a child 
dependent, “the child is a victim of sex trafficking or severe forms of 
trafficking in persons under the trafficking victims protection act of 
2000, 22 U.S.C. Sec. 7101 et seq., and the parent is involved in the 
trafficking, facilitating the trafficking, or should have known that the 
child is being trafficked.” (2) Added new code to caption and section 
1.5, [DEPST]. (3) In footer, updated publication date. 

2. JU 03.0400 
Order of 

Dependency 

Changes: (1) Added to section 2.3 statutory basis for declaring a child 
dependent, “is a victim of sex trafficking or severe forms of trafficking 
in persons under the trafficking victims protection act of 2000, 22 
U.S.C. Sec. 7101 et seq., and the parent is involved in the trafficking, 
facilitating the trafficking, or should have known that the child is being 
trafficked.” (2) Added to section 4.1, a new checkbox that the child is 
dependent pursuant to RCW 13.34.030(6)(e). (3) In footer, updated 
publication date. 

https://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2023-24/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/Senate/6006-S2.SL.pdf?q=20250624130443

